Efren Cortez

From: Mark Lee Dickson NI

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 412 PM

To: Efren Cortez

Cc: Dwayne Penick

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: Crdinance

Attachments: Hobbs New Mexico SCFTU Ordinance {09-27-2022) B.docx.pdf; Hobbs New Mexico

SCFTU Ordinance (09-27-2022}) B.docx

Corrected from 100,000 to 500. That should fix that Issue.
The case out of Santa Fe regarding private enforcement should be good for us.

On Tue, Sep 27, 2022 at 2:54 PM Efren Cortez <ecortez@hobbsnm.org> wrote:

. Thank you Mark. Can you tell me what the workaround is for Article X, Section 6(D)? [ want to be able to
accurately ensure our elected officials that they are not willfully violating the NM Constitution. Thank you for
your time and consideration,

Respectfully,

M Efren A. Cortez

City Attorney

200 E. Broadway St.
Hobbs NM 88240
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- The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidenttal use of the recipient{s} named above,
Distribution, publication, or retransmission of this message is strictly prohibited. This message may he an attorney-client communication and as
such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to

. the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
. copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.

| Occastonally, the sender of this e-mail marks particular messages as "Confidential” and/or "Attorney-Client Privileged” and/or with other

| messages or statements of a similar Import and/or meaning. The purpose of such statement is for emphasis only, and the absence of such a
i statement does not imply that such a communication is not privileged and/or confidential.

- From: Mark Lee Dickson < [ NG
. Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:32 PM
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To: Dwayne Penick <dpenick@hobbsnm.org>; Efren Cortez <ecortez@hobbsnm.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Ordinance
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